To: Todd Dudley

E-Mail: tdudley@xtar.com
From: Nimesh Sangani
Date: June 18, 2019

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:
Do you have the pre-coordination letter from all three agencies below?

In your prior STA Dismissal letter, there is note that says if XTAR LLC wishes to submit future requests,
NTIA requests pre-coordination be accomplished with the following agencies via the POC's given:

US Air Force. POC Jimmy Nguyen,
Email: Jimmy.nguyen@us.af.mil

US Navy. POC Darren Townsend.
Email: darrentownsend@navy.mil

NASA: POC Bryan Rhodes.
Email: bryan.a.rhodes@nasa.gov

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of June 18, 2019 may result in
application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply’ button. In order for your response to be processed
expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm
by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence"” hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 48968



